
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Thursday, October 17, 2019 
2. Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
3. Tuesday, October 24, 2019 
4. Monday, October 28, 2019 
5. Monday, October 28, 2019 
6. Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
7. Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
8. Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
9. Thursday, October 31, 2019 
10. Thursday, October 31, 2019 
11. Thursday, October 31, 2019 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-460 In the Matter of Adjustment of Tax Charges on Personal Property Tax 
Book for the Year 2018 & Prior to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue for Franklin County 

 
b. Commission Order 2019-461 In the Matter of Approving the Execution of a Sale Listing Agreement 

with Avison Young 
 

c. Commission Order 2019-462 In the Matter of Accepting the Quote from Bobcat for a Brushcat 
Rotary Cutter Attachment for the Highway Department 

 
d. Commission Order 2019-463 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of Equipment 

from Evans Consoles Incorporated 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 1 November 5, 2019 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


e. Commission order 2019-464 In the Matter of Approving a Tower Lease Agreement with RCC, Inc.
dba Radio-Comm Company

f. Commission Order 2019-465 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an Access
Control Service Invoice with Elliott Data Systems, Inc.

g. Commission Order 2019-466 In the Matter of Renewing an Agreement with A&W Communications,
Inc. for VHF Public Service Radio System Services

h. Commission Order 2019-467 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property

i. Commission Order 2019-468 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property

j. Commission Order 2019-469 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property

k. Commission Order 2019-470 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property

l. Commission Order 2019-471 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property

m. Commission Order 2019-472 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the Needs of
Franklin County and Further Authorizing the Disposal of Such

n. Commission Order 2019-473 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items
Listed Thereon

V. Discussion Items and Reports

A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed)

B. Commission Discussion

VI. Adjournment

County Commission AGENDA Page 2 November 5, 2019 



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:30 AM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Tim Baker, County Clerk     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Jeanine Stevens, Deputy Clerk     

 
 

II. Budget Meeting with County Clerk and Election Services 
 
At 10:30 AM, a budget discussion was held with the County Clerk, Tim Baker. Baker requests to discuss 
salaries and consider raises. Discussion was also held on tax revenues. The rest of the County Clerk 
budget was discussed. 
 
Voter Registration budget was discussed next.  There were several items that were discussed due to the 
upcoming elections in 2020. It was also determined that HAVA funds will be dissolved and moved to 
equipment for election accessibility services. 
 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
 Having no further business meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page 1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 11:00 AM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
  
Name Title Arrive Left Present 
Tim Brinker Presiding 

Commissioner 
11:00 a.m. 11:24 a.m.  X 

Dave Hinson 2nd District 
Commissioner 

11:00 a.m. 11:24 a.m.  X 

Todd Boland 1st District 
Commissioner 

11:00 a.m. 11:24 a.m.  X 

Tammy Vemmer Auditor 11:00 a.m. 11:24 a.m.  X 
Scottie Eagan Planning and Zoning 

Director 
11:00 a.m. 11:24 a.m.  X 

Angela Gibson Executive Admin. Asst. 11:00 a.m. 11:24 a.m.  X 
 
 

II. Budget Meeting with Planning and Zoning 
 
 At 3:00 PM the Commissioners met with Scottie Eagan regarding the P&Z budget as well as GIS and 
 Economic Development budgets. 
 
 Economic Development’s budget was discussed and it was determined it can be dissolved.  
  
 GIS’s budget was discussed. It was determined that a desktop printer is approved for the part-time 
 employee.  The amount of $4,000.00 allocated for training was removed. 
 
 Scottie informed the Commission they would be reducing  costs by passing copies around at meetings.  
 Scottie inquired about a cost of living raise. Scottie also inquired about when the open enrollment dates 
 would be for health insurance.  
 
 Scottie is proposing a new copier in the budget. The Ricoh contract is up in March. 

 
 

III. Adjournment 
 
Having no further business meeting was adjourned at 11:24 AM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page 1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 24, 2019 2:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Name Title Arrive Left Present 
Tim Brinker Presiding Commissioner 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
Todd Boland 1st District Commissioner 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
Dave Hinson 2nd District Commissioner 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
Tammy Vemmer Auditor 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
Angela Gibson Executive Admin. Asst. 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
Ron Williams Highway Administrator 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
Michelle Patke Highway Administrator Assistant 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
Darren Walker Highway Supervisor - West 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
Mike Davis Maintenance Supervisor 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. x 
Bill Carroll Highway Supervisor - East 2:00 p.m. 3:30 p.m. X 
 

II. Highway Department Budget Meeting 
 

Ron Williams, Highway Administrator, asks for direction on whether to focus on road conversions or road 
repairs.  Ron and Bill agree that Highway Department is still making repairs on roads from the Pave the 
County project a few years ago.  Discussion was held on Highway Department’s 2019 accomplishments 
that were submitted with their budget. Brinker says that Franklin County needs to budget for an 
encumbrance line item for the local match of $2 million over the next 5 years for the Highway 47 
conversion project.  Discussion was held on the Road and Bridge Administration budget. Commission 
decreases Administration Training.  Uncapitalized equipment funds were reduced. Bill Carroll inquirers if 
there are any considerations for supervisor salary increases for 2020. 
Discussion was held on the Highway Operations budget. Operations training budget was reduced. 
Uniform budget was reduced. Discussion was held on preparing road conversions material costs and 
budget. The building project budgeted will be held for further discussion between Commissioners. 
Discussion was held on culvert pipe. Discussion was held on costs for striping. Discussion was held 
regarding the status of Old Highway 100 and improvements. Brinker gives directive to proceed with Old 
Highway 100 projects.  Ron will proceed with getting the project completed. Michelle requests discussion 
on drug testing and an increase is requested and approved.  Ron agrees that another thorough review of 
the budget will be conducted and reductions will be made.  
 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
Nothing further to discuss at this time. Meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Elected Officials and 
Department Head Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Monday, October 28, 2019 1:00 PM Training Rm 207 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
Dave Hinson, 2nd District Commissioner  

Todd Boland, 1ST District Commissioner  

Angie Hittson, Health Dept. Director  

Lauren Drumm, HR Director  

Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director  

Bill Placht, Building Department Director  

Abe Cook, EMA Director  

Doug Trentmann, Collector  

Tony Henry, Maintenance Director  

Mary Jo Straatmann, Public Administrator  
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor  

Scottie Eagan, P&Z Director  
Mark Piontek, County Counselor  
Jenny Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds  
Michelle Patke, Highway Department  

 
II. Elected Officials and Department Heads Monthly Discussion 

All attending elected officials and department heads provided an update of their respective departments. 
 

III. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 1:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page1 October 28, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Monday, October 28, 2019 2:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Mark Piontek, County Counselor     
Gus Wagner, Arc Media     
Mike Todd, Phillips 66     

 
II. Meeting with Phillips 66 for Pipeline Replacement Project 
 

Mike Todd with Phillips 66 and Gus Wagner with Arc Media met with the Franklin County Commission to 
inform them of a pipeline construction project that will run through a small portion of Franklin County. The 
pipeline runs from the border of Texas to St. Louis.  An interactive map will be available at 
www.phillip66mo.com once it is complete.  Todd (Phillips 66) further explains there are several reasons 
they requested this conversation due to the economic impact this project can have on Franklin County. 
The pipeline project could possibly last up to 12-18 months for the construction segments.  Phillips 66 
goal is to purchase necessary property over the next year and construction could begin in 2021.  There 
could be approximately 300 additional people utilizing community resources which would impact Franklin 
County.  Phillips 66 has a commitment to community and could be willing to assist in community projects 
around the Franklin County to contribute to improving parks, safety, and emergency response.  

 
III. Adjournment 

 
 No further business at this time. Meeting adjourned at 2:40 p.m. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1 
 
 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting  

 
Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, October 29, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

Mark Piontek, County Counselor     

Tom Copeland, Assessor     

Doug Trentmann, Collector     

Debbie Aholt, Treasurer     

Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     

Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director     

Tim Baker, County Clerk     

Scottie Eagan, P&Z Director     

Nichole Zielke, P&Z     

Bill Placht, Building Department Director     

Detective Briggs     

Monte Miller, Missourian     

Tony Henry, Maintenance Director     

Jen Kissinger, Navigate Building Solutions     

Nick Beishir, FGM Architects     

 
 

II. Navigate Presentation and Update 
 Jen Kissinger, Navigate Building Solutions, provides an update to the Commission on the  public 
 safety facility project.  
 

III. Minutes Approval 
1. Thursday, October 17, 2019 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 1 October 29, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 

2. Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

3. Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

4. Thursday, October 24, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

5. Thursday, October 24, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
IV. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
V. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-442 In the Matter of Public Notice for Public Hearing on Proposed Amendments to 
the Budget for Franklin County for Fiscal Year 2019 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    
 

b. Commission Order 2019-443 In the Matter of an Appointment to the Franklin County Law Enforcement 
Restitution Fund (LERF) Board of Trustees 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    
 

c. Commission Order 2019-444 In the Matter of Accepting the Recommendation of the Franklin County 
Transportation Committee and Authorizing the Expenditure of the Transportation Sales Tax Revenue 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 2 October 29, 2019 



 
 

 
d. Commission Order 2019-445 In the Matter of Renewing the Agreement with Regional Computer 

Crime Education and Enforcement Group (RCCEEG) 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
e. Commission Order 2019-446 In the Matter of Terminating the Agreement with Thermal Mechanics 

Pertaining to HVAC Maintenance 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
f. Commission Order 2019-447 In the Matter of Terminating the Agreement with Sheet Metal 

Contractors Pertaining to HVAC Maintenance 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
g. Commission Order 2019-448 In the Matter of Terminating the Agreement with Pipe and Duct 

Systems, LLC Pertaining to HVAC Maintenance 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
h. Commission Order 2019-449 In the Matter of the Awarding Bids for HVAC Repair and Maintenance 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
i. Commission Order 2019-450 In the Matter of Approving a Release of Claims 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
j. Commission Order 2019-451 In the Matter of Amending Commission Order 2019-3 Pertaining to 

Per Diem and Travel Reimbursement Rates for Franklin County 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 3 October 29, 2019 



 
 

 
k. Commission Order 2019-452 In the Matter of Approving Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with Kozeny-

Wagner Pertaining to the Fiddle Creek Road Bridge Replacement 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
l. Commission Order 2019-453 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an Award of Contract 

with the State of Missouri Department of Public Safety 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    
 

m. Commission Order 2019-454 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #2 to Pauly Jail Building Company, 
Inc. for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
n. Commission Order 2019-455 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #2 to American Electric & Data, Inc. 

for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
o. Commission Order 2019-456 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #3 to American Electric & Data, Inc. 

for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
p. Commission Order 2019-457 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #2 to River City Construction, LLC for 

the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
q. Commission Order 2019-458 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #3 to River City Construction, LLC for 

the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 4 October 29, 2019 



 
 

 
 

r. Commission Order 2019-459 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all Items Listed 
Thereon 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
VI. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
Presiding Commissioner Brinker discussed the meeting that took place with Phillips 66 on 
Monday, October 28, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. In 2020-2021 Phillips 66 will be upgrading the pipeline 
from the west end of Franklin County to the east end of the County. Brinker further stated there is 
an estimated 300 employees that will be creating economic opportunities for Franklin County for 
approximately 12-18 months. Brinker recognizes and thanks the elected officials and department 
heads that attended and participated in the monthly meeting Monday, October 28, 2019 at 1:00 
p.m. 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 
  No further business at this time. Meeting was adjourned at 10:22 a.m. 
  

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 5 October 29, 2019 



Franklin County, Missouri

Public Safety Facility Update

October 29, 2019



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PHOTOS

Jail Addition – Ongoing Foundation Installation Masonry Wall Between Jail and Intake/Booking



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PHOTOS

Load Bearing Masonry Walls at Jail Interior Jail Dayroom Footings



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PHOTOS

911 Addition – Load Bearing Masonry WallsLoad Bearing Masonry Walls at Jail



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PHOTOS

Berm Installation at East Property Line Jail Addition – Looking SW toward Intake/Booking



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PHOTOS

Site Utility Rock Breaking



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PHOTOS

Under Slab MEP Rough-Ins (Intake/Booking)



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PHOTOS

Aerial Photograph Courtesy of River City Construction



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PHOTOS

Aerial Photograph Courtesy of River City Construction



SCHEDULE UPDATE

Current Construction Activities

- Through the bulk of soils issues for the site.

- Site Utility Work Ongoing – Encountering rock intermittently.

- Jail & 911 Addition Underground Rough-Ins (MEPFP)

- Jail Addition Interior Footings

- Jail Addition Masonry Wall Installations

- 911 Addition Masonry Wall Installations

- Preparation for Retaining Walls

Weather/Soils 

- 16 weather days incurred/14 weather days remaining in 

contract (through 10/23/19)

- 16 calendar days for Soil Drying



SCHEDULE UPDATE

Miscellaneous Efforts

- Furniture Procurement – Vendor Tours in November

Upcoming Construction Activities

- 911 Slab on Grade

- 911 Steel Roof Joists/Deck Installation

- Jail Steel Roof Joists/Deck Installation



Total Program Budget:

- Still well under budget the program budget. 

Remaining Bid Packages/Cooperative Purchases:  

- Furniture (in process)

- Inmate Property Storage System

- Misc. Exterior Signage/Wayfinding

- Kitchen/Dishwashing Equipment

- Laundry Equipment

- Miscellaneous Abatement

PROGRAM BUDGET UPDATE



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:00 AM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Jenny Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds     
Lisa Smart, Deputy Recorder     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

 
 

II. Recorder of Deeds Department Budget Meeting 
 

Discussion was held with Jenny Metcalf, Recorder, and Lisa Smart, Deputy Recorder. Jenny and Lisa 
updated the Commission on the Records Preservation fund and their focus project will be on improving 
historical images. Discussion was held on the record storage software. Jenny informed the Commission 
the security of having the external record storage vendor, Bastian, protects the County from the liability 
of having records compromised or from being destroyed. Further discussion was held regarding costs 
associated with specialty software the Recorder’s office utilizes. Brinker requests Recorder review her 
budget and provide the Commission with further explanation of the proposed expenditure budgeted in 
the Record Preservation fund prior to the deadline of December 1, 2019. Hinson explains that his 
position is that everyone is asking for raises and without their due diligence to review budgets, they can’t 
provide a raise if departments aren’t willing to do a thorough review of their budgets then funds can’t be 
freed up from General Revenue for such raise requests. Further discussion was held regarding step 
raises and uncapitalized equipment. 

 
III. Adjournment 
 

Meeting adjourned at 11:47 a.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, October 29, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
I. Call to Order 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Abe Cook, EMA Director     
Aaron Aitch, EMA/911     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

 
 

II. EMA/911 Budget Meeting 
 

a. Discussion was held with Abe Cook and Aaron Aitch on the LEPC budget. Abe provided information 
that the LEPC budget is funded by the state that receives fees from corporations that conduct business 
involving hazardous material. 
 
b. Discussion was held with Abe Cook and Aaron Aitch regarding the EMA budget. EMA has been 
working with senior centers and other area, community agencies to provide disaster recovery 
coordination efforts and training. EMA utilizes equipment and training for hazardous materials. The 
EMPG grant funds a portion of the EMA budget.  No comments from the Commission. Abe and Tammy 
review and discuss the history of the EMA budget for the contractual services and supplies and the 
reason for increases. 
 
c. Discussion was held with Abe Cook and Aaron Aitch on the 911 budget. Aaron Aitch commented to 
clarify that municipal law enforcement agencies and EMS/Fire pay fees for “dispatching”. All parties in 
attendance agreed that agencies that utilize the dispatch services will need to come together. Estimate 
from sales tax revenue on Prop P is high in Tammy’s opinion and a budget amendment will probably 
need to be done.  
 
Hinson inquired about staffing and the shortage of 4 dispatchers consistently for 3 years and suggests 
budgeting for the 20 positions that can be maintained. Abe responded by justifying that other employees 
have been pulled from other positions that needed to be filled to make up for the vacancies. Abe 
requests to reduce the budget for 3 positions and keep 1 position for staffing. Aaron states that he and 
Jeff have been compensating for the loss or lack of staffing by filling in where needed. Abe said that 16 
people were hired and have retained 8 of those people within the last 3 years. 911 is going to take on St. 
Clair Fire and Abe requests to keep some of the positions budgeted.  Commission reduces the 911 fund 
budget by 4 positions. 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
Nothing further to discuss at this time. Meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m. 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Bill Placht, Building Director     
Susan Scott, Building Department Assistant     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

 
 

II. Building Department Budget Meeting 
 

At 10:00 a.m. discussion was held with Bill Placht, Building Department Director and Susan Scott, 
Building Department Assistant. Bill explains their department is currently staffing at 3 inspectors and he 
would like to budget to hire another inspector. The budget will remain the same and a new position will 
not be approved at this time.  Bill explains that staffing issues could have a major impact on his 
department.  
 
Susan inquires if the County is doing any better. Tammy explains that there has been a consistent deficit 
over the last 3 years and the trend appears that it will remain the same for the upcoming fiscal year. It 
was discussed and agreed that it would be beneficial to involve all elected officials and department 
heads in a budget update/ Q&A session. 
 
Discussion continued regarding the Building Department vehicles. Todd requests for clarification as to 
why departments can’t share county vehicles. Discussion will be held with Tom Copeland, Assessor, to 
see if that department has any spare vehicles.  
 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
No further discussion to be held at this time.  Meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    1:00 p.m. 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    1:00 p.m. 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    1:00 p.m. 
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor    1:00 p.m. 
Angie Hittson, Health Department Director    1:00 p.m. 
Ashley Thornton, Health Department    1:00 p.m. 
Rachel Saltzman, Health Department    1:00 p.m. 
Tony Buel, Health Department    1:00 p.m. 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant    1:00 p.m. 

 
 

II. Health Department Budget Meeting 
At 1:00 p.m. Angie Hittson, HR Director, provides an update and some revenue adjustments were made. 
Brinker extended his recognition and thanks to the continued hard work and professionalism the Health 
Department employees displayed this year especially during the difficult and challenging issues.  
 
Discussion was held on building costs and admin fees transferred from the Health Department budget. 
Tim explains that admin fees are being taken out across the board for departmental administration costs. 
Tammy agreed to provide Angie with an invoice that identifies a breakdown of administration fees. 
Discussion was held on grant money received by the Health Department and the challenges with utilizing 
the money before the next fiscal year. 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
Having no further business meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:30 AM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Abe Cook, EMA Director     
Aaron Aitch, EMA/911     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

 
 

II. University of Missouri Budget Meeting 
 

At 11:30 a.m. Ken Bolte $158,630.00 requested for the budget increase. Engagement Specialist, Bob 
Buxon. Provides a staffing update. Gasconade and Franklin are combined. Commission is still at 
$150,000.00 to approve for the Extension council.  Sieve, Extension Council, explains they are also in a 
position that they are in a position they can’t tap into the reserves. Sieve asks, From County perspective, 
as a taxpayer, what are the reasons for the revenue issues? Vemmer explains the position of Franklin 
County and the trends have to change. Franklin County has the largest 4-H program in the State of 
Missouri. 

 
III. Adjournment 
 

No further business to discuss. Meeting adjourned at 11:50 AM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:30 PM Training Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Name Title Arrive Left Present 
Tim Brinker Presiding Commissioner 1:30 PM  X 
Todd Boland 1st District Commissioner 1:30 PM  X 
Dave Hinson 2nd District Commissioner 1:30 PM  X 
Tammy Vemmer Auditor 1:30 PM  X 
Angela Gibson Executive Admin. Asst. 1:30 PM  X 
Michelle Patke Highway Administrator Assistant 1:30 PM  X 
Darren Walker Highway Supervisor - West 1:30 PM  X 
Mike Davis Maintenance Supervisor 1:30 PM  x 
Bill Carroll Highway Supervisor - East 1:30 PM  X 

 
II. Highway Department Budget Meeting 
 

At 1:30 p.m. Highway department training is discussed. Michelle received a quote for computers from 
AQM for $2,500.00 and she was given direction to proceed with the purchase.  Discussion was held on 
Federal Bridge Land Acquisition and the budgeted amount was reduced. Adjustments were made to the 
Hot-Mix Overlay budget.  Discussion was held on electronics the Highway Department will utilize when 
the County switches to time-clock entries.  Further discussions were held on road conversions. Bill 
provides an update on the priority of County roads to be converted. The decision was made to get an 
estimate on the costs of road conversions. Discussion was held on obtaining legal direction for liability to 
property owners for water conversion.   

 
III. Adjournment 

 
Nothing further to discuss at this time. Meeting adjourned at 2:48 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-460 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin  Taxes-Property 
 

Commission Order 2019-460  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ADJUSTMENT OF TAX CHARGES 
ON PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX BOOK FOR THE YEAR 
2018 & PRIOR TO DOUG TRENTMANN, COLLECTOR OF 
REVENUE FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 
 WHEREAS, Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue presents to the Franklin County Commission statements describing Personal Property 
for 2018 and prior for which he was not charged on the respective books; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission, after examining and inquiring into all the said statements finds that the described Personal Property 
submitted by him shall be charged to the Collector for the year ending February 29, 2020. 
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by this Commission that adjustments be and are made on taxes charged to Doug Trentmann, Collector for the 
year 2018 and prior for additional charges as required in statements and recapitulated as follows: 
 
 2018 Additional Personal Property Valuation $673,361.00 
 2018 Additional Personal Property Tax $45,357.46 
   
 2017 Additional Personal Property Valuation $144,710.00 
 2017 Additional Personal Property Tax $9,503.88 
 
 2016 Additional Personal Property Valuation $24,220.00 
 2016 Additional Personal Property Tax $1507.56 
 
 2015 Additional Personal Property Valuation $330.00 
 2015 Additional Personal Property Tax $29.88 
 
 2014 & Prior Additional Personal Property Valuation $0.00 
 2014 & Prior Additional Personal Property Tax $0.00 
 
 Total Additional Personal Property Valuation $842,621.00 
 Total Additional Personal Property Tax $56,398.78 
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above Personal Property be shown in its entirety on order written finalizing charges to the Collector 
of Revenue for the month of September and the year ending February 29, 2020. 
 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Doug Trentmann, Collector; Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy 
County Clerk and to Tambra Vemmer, Auditor 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



























Commission Order No. 2019-461 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-461 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
THE EXECUTION OF A SALE LISTING 
AGREEMENT WITH AVISON YOUNG 
 
WHEREAS,  Franklin County and the City of Washington own 29.6 acres of land located at 4811 South Point 
Road in Washington, Missouri; and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County and the City of Washington desire to sell said property at a sale price of 
$950,000.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Avison Young/AYMO, LLC, has agreed to act as the Broker for this real estate transaction 
consistent with the terms in the attached Sale Listing Agreement. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Sale Listing Agreement with Avison Young/AYMO, LLC, is hereby 
approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on 
behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary 
or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed 
of the County.   
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County 
are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other 
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Order.          
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Avison Young; City of Washington; and 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Department. 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}

SALE LISTING AGREEMENT

Effective Date:  October 17, 2019

THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER, Franklin County & City of Washington (collective as the “Owner”) of 
the property located in Franklin County, Missouri which is known as 4811 South Point Road  
and further described as 29.6 Acres of Land (excluding therefrom one (1) acre at the highest 
elevtation of the Land, and two (2) acres of the Land at a location to be agreed upon by the City of 
Washington and the Buyer)  , (the “Property”), appoints Avison Young | AYMO, LLC, a Missouri limited 
liability company (the “Broker”) commencing on the date hereof, as our sole and exclusive agent with the 
exclusive right to sell for at least $_950,000.00_ (“Sale Price”) 

If during the term of this Listing Agreement the Property is contracted by Owner to be sold, 
exchanged, with any party procured by Broker or Owner, or by any other party (the sale of the Property, 
the “Transaction”), for at least the applicable Sale Price set out above or for any other price to which 
Owner may consent in writing, or if within an additional term of twelve (12) months following the 
termination of this Listing Agreement, the Property is contracted to be sold, exchanged, with anyone 
contacted by Broker within the listing period as such contact is placed on the Contact List (hereafter 
defined), Owner will pay Broker a commission of  six percent (6%) of the total selling price if the buyer is 
represented by a procuring broker; and four percent (4%) if the buyer is not represented by a procuring 
broker.  For the  purposes of this paragrach, the term “Contact List” means the list of such purchaser 
contacts prepared by the Broker and delivered to Owner during the ten (10) ‐ day period succeeding the 
expiration of the then current term of this Agreement.  In the event Karl Mittler, or associates, purchases 
the Property, the commission shall be three percent (3%).

Sale commission is to be paid at time of closing of the sale and purchase.

If a sale does not occur due to Owner’s default, including but not limited to failure to have or 
deliver marketable title to the Property, Owner shall pay, upon demand, the commission due hereunder, 
as though the sale had occurred.

If a commission is not paid in full within thirty (30) days of date due, interest will accrue, 
commencing on the date due, at the rate of 1% per month on the unpaid balance, and Owner will 
reimburse Broker for any related collection costs, including the reasonable legal expenses incurred by 
Broker. 

Owner may terminate this Listing Agreement at any time after this Agreement has been in effect 
for a duration of six (6) months from the date hereof, by giving thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to 
Broker of such termination.  In the absence of such notice, this Agreement shall automatically terminate 
upon the expiration of one (1) year from the date hereof.  

Owner will promptly disclose and refer to Broker all oral or written inquiries received by Owner 
regarding the sale and purchase or lease of the Property.



{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}

If Owner is a partnership, corporation or limited liability company, a  transfer of the controlling 
equity interests of Owner prior to the closing of the sale and purchase is a sale of the Property within the 
meaning of this Agreement.

If the format of the Transaction changes to any other format of transaction, including, but not 
limited to, a sale, exchange, option to buy, right of first refusal, ground lease, sublease or assignment of 
lease (collectively “Alternative Transaction”), then Broker shall automatically be Owner’s sole and 
exclusive agent for such Alternative Transaction, and shall represent Owner in such Alternative 
Transaction under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  If, during the term hereof, an Alternative 
Transaction is entered into, then Owner shall pay Broker the agreed commission.

Owner acknowledges that it has been advised by Broker to consult and retain experts to advise 
and represent it concerning the legal and tax effects of this Agreement and consummation of a 
Transaction or Alternative Transaction, as well as the condition and/or legality of the Property, including, 
but not limited to, the Property’s improvements, equipment, soil, tenancies, title and environmental 
aspects.  Broker  shall have no obligation to investigate any such matters unless expressly otherwise 
agreed to in writing by Owner and Broker.  Owner further acknowledges that in determining the financial 
soundness of any prospective buyer, lessee or security offered, Owner will rely solely upon Owner’s own 
investigation, notwithstanding Broker’s assistance in gathering such information.

Broker may disclose confidential information relating to the sale of the Property, such as motive 
for selling and terms of any prior offers and counter offers, when in Broker’s reasonable judgment such 
disclosure will facilitate a sale of the Property on terms favorable to Owner after the closing of a sale 
Transaction, Broker may publicize the fact of  the Transaction.

Owner authorizes Broker to advertise and to place signage on the Property. Broker, at its expense, 
will provide its standard signage, brochure, and electronic media. Any additional advertising and promotion 
will be done at Owner’s expense pursuant to a program and budget agreed upon by Owner and Broker. All 
advertising will identify Broker as the exclusive agent of the Property. Owner consents to the collection, use, 
and disclosure of information concerning and photographs of the Property by Broker for the purpose of 
listing and marketing the Property. Owner represents that all advertising materials (including all 
photographs, renderings, images or other creative items) supplied to Broker are owned by Owner except as 
disclosed in writing to Broker.  Owner is authorized to and grants to Broker a nonexclusive, irrevocable, 
royalty‐free license to use such material for marketing purposes.

Owner shall indemnify and hold Broker harmless from any liability, loss or expense (including 
attorneys’ fees) incurred by Broker as a result of Owner’s misrepresentation (or omission) of relevant 
information concerning the Property.  

Owner acknowledges receiving the summary of Section 339.730 Revised Statute of Missouri on 
the attached pages, which is incorporated herein, and consents to dual agency if that event occurs. Owner 
also acknowledges having received, prior to execution of Agreement or delivery of personal and financial 
data, the Missouri Real Estate Commission “Broker Disclosure Form”.  Owner authorizes Broker to pay a 
transaction broker, subagency broker, buyer’s broker or lessee’s broker a portion of Broker’s commission, 
and Designated Agent is authorized to be a dual agent.  Broker is authorized to refuse any offered 
subagency and agrees to promptly notify Owner if a subagency relationship is established.



{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}

Broker appoints    Brian Kelley of Avison Young , as Owner’s designated agent as described in 
the Missouri Real Estate Commission Broker Disclosure Form.

Avison Young | AYMO, LLC OWNER:  
300 Hunter Ave., Suite 120
St. Louis, Missouri 63124
Phone: 314‐862‐5000

___________________________________ By:________________________________
(Designated Agent)

Date:______________________________
Avison Young | AYMO, LLC

___________________________________
Name:  J. Gerard Mudd, President



{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}

                   DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF LIMITED AGENCY AS ADAPTED FROM SECTION 339.730 and 
339.755 RSMo

I. In conjunction with Broker's representation of Owner as a Seller's agent, Broker is deemed by 
statute to be a seller's limited agent with the following duties and obligations:

1. To perform the terms of the Listing Agreement;

2. To exercise reasonable skill and care for the Owner;

3. To promote the interest of the Owner with the utmost good faith, loyalty and fidelity, 
including:

a. Seeking a price and terms which are acceptable to the Owner, except that broker 
shall not be obligated to seek additional offers to purchase the Property while the 
Property is subject to a contract for sale;

b. Presenting all written offers to and from the Owner in a timely manner regardless 
of whether the Property is subject to a contract for sale, and accepting delivery 
of and presenting to the client or customer offers and counteroffers to buy, sell, 
or lease the client’s or customer’s property or the property the client or customer 
seeks to purchase or lease;

c. Disclosing to the Owner all adverse material facts actually known or that should 
have been known by Broker; and

d. Advising the Owner to obtain expert advice on material matters about which 
Broker has knowledge, but which are beyond Broker's expertise;

e.             Assisting the client or customer in developing, communicating, negotiating, and 
presenting offers, counteroffers, and notices that relate to the offers and the 
counteroffers until a lease or purchase agreement is signed and all contingencies 
are satisfied or waived; and answering the client’s or customer’s questions 
relating to the offers, counteroffers, notices, and contingencies.

4. To account in a timely manner for all money and property received;

5. To comply with all requirements of Sections 339.710 ‐ 339.860 RSMo, Subsection 2 of 
Section 339.100 RSMo, and any rules and regulations promulgated pursuant to those 
sections; and

6. To comply with any applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and 
ordinances.

II. As a seller's limited agent, Broker shall not disclose any confidential information about the Owner 
unless disclosure is required by statute, rule or regulation or failure to disclose the information 
would constitute a misrepresentation or unless disclosure is necessary to defend an affiliated 
licensee for Broker against an action of wrongful conduct in an administrative or judicial 
proceeding or before a professional committee.

III. As a seller's limited agent, Broker owes no duty or obligation to others who may be interested in 
purchasing the Property, except that Broker must disclose to any such person all adverse material 



{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}

facts actually known or that should have been known to Broker including:

1. Environmental hazards affecting the Property;
2. The physical condition of the Property;
3. Material defects in the Property;
4. Material defects in the title to the Property;
5. Material limitations on the Owner's ability to perform under the terms of the contract.

IV. As a seller's limited agent, broker owes no duty to conduct an independent inspection of the 
Property nor to independently verify the accuracy or completeness of any statement made by 
Owner or any independent inspector.

V. Broker may show alternative properties not owned by Owner to prospective buyers or tenants 
and may list competing properties for sale or lease without breaching any duty or obligation owed 
to Owner.

VI. As Owner, you may agree in writing with Broker that other brokers and designated brokers may 
be retained and compensated as subagents.  Any broker acting as subagent on Owner's behalf 
shall be a limited agent with the same obligations and responsibilities owed to Owner as set forth 
in Section I ‐ IV above.

DISCLOSED DUAL AGENCY AS ADAPTED FROM SECTION 339.750 RSMo

NOTE:  IF A DESIGNATED AGENT IS APPOINTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS AGREEMENT, DUAL AGENCY 
DOES NOT OCCUR UNLESS ONE OF THE TWO EXCEPTIONS DESCRIBED IN THE “DESIGNATED AGENT” 
PARAGRAPH OF THE MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMMISSION BROKER DISCLOSURE FORM OCCURS.

It is acknowledged that Broker may also represent potential buyers of the Property under separate agency 
agreements.

In the event that a buyer represented under an agency agreement with Broker desires to view the 
Property, a dual agency occurs.  Under a dual agency relationship, Broker will act as a limited agent for 
both the buyer and Owner.  Broker can legally be the agent of both the seller and the buyer in transaction, 
but only with the knowledge and consent of both the buyer and the seller.

Under a dual agency relationship, Broker will not, without the express permission of the respective party, 
disclose confidential information which has been communicated to Broker by either party.  In particular, 
Broker will not disclose:

1. That a buyer or tenant is willing to pay more than the purchase price or lease rate offered 
for the Property;

2. That a seller or landlord is willing to accept less than the asking price or lease rate for the 
Property;

3. What the motivating factors are for any client buying, selling or leasing the Property.
4. That a client will agree to financing terms other than those offered; and
5. The terms of any prior offers or counter offers made by any party.

Under a dual agency relationship, Broker shall not disclose to one client any confidential information 
about the other client unless the disclosure is required by statute, rule, or regulation or failure to disclose 
the information would constitute a misrepresentation or unless disclosure is necessary to defend one of 
Broker's licensees against an action for wrongful conduct in an administrative or judicial proceeding or 
before a professional committee.  No cause of action for any person shall arise against Broker for making 
any required or permitted disclosure.  Broker does not terminate the dual agency relationship by making 
any required or permitted disclosure.



{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}

DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF DESIGNATED AGENTS AS ADAPTED FROM SECTION 339,820 AND 339.830 
RSMo

Broker may have appointed one or more of Broker's affiliated licensees as Owner's designated agent on 
the face of the Listing Agreement, to the exclusion of all other affiliated licensees of Broker.  Said 
designated agents shall have all the same duties and responsibilities to the Owner as discussed above with 
regard to limited agents and dual agents.  Those affiliated licensees of Broker which were not appointed 
designated agents of Owner do not have those duties and responsibilities to Owner as set forth above for 
limited agents and dual agents.  Broker shall not be considered to be a dual agent solely because Broker 
makes an appointment of a designated agent, although any licensee of Broker who personally represents 
both the seller and buyer or both the landlord and tenant in a particular transaction shall be a dual agent 
and shall be required to comply with the provisions governing dual agents as discussed above.

TRANSACTION BROKER

Does not represent either party, therefore, does not advocate the interest of either party.

A transaction broker is responsible for performing the following:
  Protect the confidences of both parties
  Exercise reasonable skill and care
  Present all offers in a timely manner
  Keep the parties fully informed
  Account for all money and property received
  Assist the parties in complying with the terms and conditions of the contract
  Disclose to each party of the transaction any adverse material facts known by the licensee
  Suggest that the parties obtain expert advice.

A transaction broker shall not disclose:
  Buyer/Tenant will pay more than the purchase or lease price
  Seller/Landlord will accept less than the asking or lease price
  Motivating factors of the parties
  Seller/Buyer will accept financing terms other than those offered.

A transaction broker has no duty to:
  Conduct an independent inspection of, or discover any defects in, the property for the benefit of 
either party
  Conduct an independent investigation of the Buyer’s financial condition.



Commission Order No. 2019-462 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-462 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING THE 
QUOTE FROM BOBCAT FOR A BRUSHCAT  
ROTARY CUTTER ATTACHMENT  
FOR THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Highway Department has informed the Franklin County Commission that the 
Highway Department is in need of a Brushcat rotary cutter attachment; and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County can purchase the desired equipment from Bobcat through MoDOT Contract 
6052CO00123 without the necessity of submitting to competitive bidding; and  
 
WHEREAS, Bobcat has submitted a quote to Franklin County for a 80” Brushcat for a total cost of $5,962.20 
reflected on the quote attached hereto.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the quote submitted by Bobcat is 
hereby accepted and approved and that Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute the quote on behalf 
of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and an executed copy of the quote be provided to 
Bobcat; Ronald J. Williams, Highway Administrator; Lynne Maloney, Clerk’s Office; and Ann Struttmann, 
Franklin County Purchasing Agent. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-463 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-463 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF EQUIPMENT FROM EVANS 
CONSOLES INCORPORATED 
 
WHEREAS, the 911 Dispatch Center is in need of equipment that Evans Consoles Incorporated can provide; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Evans Consoles Incorporated has provided a quote for the installation and delivery of the 
equipment that meet the necessary specs provided by the 911 Dispatch Center; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total cost for installation and delivery of the equipment is $5,877.94 as reflected on the 
attached agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the payment terms for the equipment is 30% of the total payment is due upon ordering; 70% of the 
payment is due upon shipping the order. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement and payment terms with Evans Consoles Incorporated is 
hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all 
necessary documents on behalf of Franklin County and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as 
may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as 
the act and deed of the County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Evans Consoles Incorporated and that a copy of this Order and a copy of said Agreement be provided to Abe 
Cook, EMA Director; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 















Commission Order No. 2019-464 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-464 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
A TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
RCC, INC. DBA RADIO-COMM COMPANY 
 
WHEREAS, in order to assure proper and reliable communications for the Franklin County Highway 
Department it is necessary that Franklin County have available a site lease upon which it can place antennas; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, RCC, Inc. and County have negotiated an agreement pertaining to leasing the antenna site for the 
amount of $3,477.86 per year for the term of five (5) years subject to appropriations; and 
 
WHEREAS, a copy of said lease is attached hereto and is incorporated by reference herein. 
 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Tower Lease Agreement with RCC, 
Inc., referred to above is hereby approved and that the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to such lease on 
behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the RCC, Inc.; Abe Cook, EMA- Director; 
Ron Williams, Highway Administrator; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 



















Commission Order No. 2019-465 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-465 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN ACCESS CONTROL SERVICE 
INVOICE WITH ELLIOTT DATA  
SYSTEMS, INC. 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County has previously installed security systems in all of the County buildings; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for Franklin County to have a service agreement with Elliott Data Systems to 
maintain such systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total cost for such services are as shown on the pricing proposal attached hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with Elliott Data Systems, Inc. is hereby approved and 
accepted and the Presiding Commissioner, is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on 
behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary 
or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed 
of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Elliott Data Systems, Inc; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent; Lt. Allen Beckett; Tony Henry, Maintenance 
Director; and Sheriff Steve Pelton. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 































Commission Order No. 2019-466 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-466 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF RENEWING 
AN AGREEMENT WITH A&W COMMUNICATIONS,  
INC. FOR VHF PUBLIC SERVICE RADIO 
SYSTEM SERVICES 
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto Franklin County adopted Commission Order No. 2019-11 whereby a bid contract was 
awarded to A & W Communications, Inc. for maintenance and repair services for Franklin County’s radio 
system; and 
 
WHEREAS, the bid of A & W Communications, Inc. contained a provision whereby Franklin County could 
renew the Agreement for an additional period of one year at the same hourly rate and subject to the same 
terms, a copy of which is attached hereto; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined, based upon the recommendation of the E911 
Director, that it would be in the best interest of Franklin County to renew the agreement with A & W 
Communications, Inc. for an additional term of one year. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Maintenance and Repair Services 
Agreement with A & W Communications, Inc. be and is hereby renewed for an additional period of time 
commencing on January 1, 2020 and ending December 31, 2020. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to A&W Communications, Inc.; Ann 
Struttmann, Purchasing Agent; and Abe Cook, EMA Director. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 



Commission Order No. 2019-467 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 
 

Commission Order 2019-467 Page 1 

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to several lots in Lost Valley Lakes, attached 
hereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $1,899.88; and 
 
WHEREAS, Lonnie Moore and Tiffany Moore, husband and wife, have an interest in acquiring the properties 
from Franklin County for a portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Lonnie Moore and Tiffany Moore for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of Lonnie Moore and Tiffany 
Moore to purchase the subject properties for the sum of $250.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests 
and costs of $77.29 and Trustee’s Commission of $177.71. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Lonnie Moore and Tiffany Moore to file the 
original deeds with the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee  
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 





32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐083.000 0.000 13 4 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 LOST HOLLOW RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 206.11$      20.61$         226.72$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐084.000 0.000 14 4 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 LOST HOLLOW RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 206.12$      20.61$         226.73$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐085.000 0.000 15 4 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 LOST HOLLOW RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 206.12$      20.61$         226.73$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐212.000 0.000 5 7 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0803646 403.68$      40.37$         444.05$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐215.000 0.000 2 7 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1614795 509.03$      50.90$         559.93$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐216.000 0.000 1 7 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1614796 498.28$      49.83$         548.11$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐218.000 0.000 24 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1614797 489.12$      48.91$         538.03$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐219.000 0.000 23 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1614798 489.82$      48.98$         538.80$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐220.000 0.000 22 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1415862 459.03$      45.90$         504.93$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐222.000 0.000 20 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1415863 478.70$      47.87$         526.57$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐223.000 0.000 19 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1415864 480.42$      48.04$         528.46$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐226.000 0.000 16 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1714927 521.63$      52.16$         573.79$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐227.000 0.000 15 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1614770 507.57$      50.76$         558.33$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐228.000 0.000 14 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1614771 506.13$      50.61$         556.74$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐233.000 0.000 9 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1221280 425.94$      42.59$         468.53$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐239.000 0.000 3 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1714922 520.24$      52.02$         572.26$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐240.000 0.000 2 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 217.82$      21.78$         239.60$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐241.000 0.000 1 6 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 217.83$      21.78$         239.61$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐249.000 0.000 7 8 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 304.01$      30.40$         334.41$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐252.000 0.000 10 8 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0627625 477.02$      47.70$         524.72$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐256.000 0.000 14 8 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES RIDGE LOOP GRUBVILLE 63041 1221272 427.91$      42.79$         470.70$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐257.000 0.000 15 8 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES RIDGE LOOP GRUBVILLE 63041 1113636 446.78$      44.68$         491.46$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐259.000 0.000 17 8 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES RIDGE LOOP GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 260.38$      26.04$         286.42$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐260.000 0.000 18 8 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES RIDGE LOOP GRUBVILLE 63041 2004‐24303 445.33$      44.53$         489.86$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐261.000 0.000 19 8 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES RIDGE LOOP GRUBVILLE 63041 0803634 499.38$      49.94$         549.32$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐276.000 0.000 12 9 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES RIDGE LOOP GRUBVILLE 63041 0627700 463.15$      46.32$         509.47$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐306.000 0.000 42 9 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1221264 400.48$      40.05$         440.53$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐307.000 0.000 43 9 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0627703 467.49$      46.75$         514.24$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐309.000 0.000 45 9 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0627540 498.61$      49.86$         548.47$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐310.000 0.000 46 9 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0627704 505.72$      50.57$         556.29$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐311.000 0.000 47 9 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 296.90$      29.69$         326.59$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐313.000 0.000 49 9 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0627705 493.38$      49.34$         542.72$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐332.000 0.000 17 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0803648 402.53$      40.25$         442.78$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐333.000 0.000 16 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0627706 451.73$      45.17$         496.90$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐334.000 0.000 15 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0627707 465.28$      46.53$         511.81$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐335.000 0.000 14 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0803649 495.84$      49.58$         545.42$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐336.000 0.000 13 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0803635 488.53$      48.85$         537.38$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐337.000 0.000 12 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1714963 521.63$      52.16$         573.79$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐338.000 0.000 11 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1415895 474.10$      47.41$         521.51$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐339.000 0.000 10 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1415896 479.06$      47.91$         526.97$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐340.000 0.000 9 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 1415897 481.87$      48.19$         530.06$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐341.000 0.000 8 10 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 RHODES DR GRUBVILLE 63041 0700776 462.91$      46.29$         509.20$     



Commission Order No. 2019-468 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 
 

Commission Order 2019-468 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to lots 7-12 of block 180 T.M. Aults Addition 
on North Third Street in Pacific, MO; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $2,598.40; and 
 
WHEREAS, Eric Easter has expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County for a 
portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Eric Easter for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of Eric Easter to purchase 
the subject properties for the sum of $1,500.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs of 
$1,263.78 and Trustee’s Commission of $236.22. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Eric Easter to file the original deeds with the 
office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee  
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 





18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐066.000 0.000 101 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F WATER WHEEL LN VILLA RIDGE 63089 2004‐24305 301.71$      30.17$         331.88$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐087.000 0.000 79 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F HELM DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 0817596 334.75$      33.48$         368.23$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐093.000 0.000 70 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F MAPLE LAKE CT VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814107 665.50$      66.55$         732.05$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐117.000 0.000 23 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F LAKE HILL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1014845 346.37$      34.64$         381.01$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐122.000 0.000 28 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F WATER ELM LN VILLA RIDGE 63089 1316893 391.32$      39.13$         430.45$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐140.000 0.000 194 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F LAKE HILL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415917 430.84$      43.08$         473.92$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐141.000 0.000 195 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F LAKE HILL RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415918 430.84$      43.08$         473.92$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐005‐268.000 0.000 14 G WHEEL EST LAKE BLK G WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415936 458.56$      45.86$         504.42$     
18‐8‐27.0‐3‐007‐142.270 0.000 33 RED BARN COMM 4 231 VISTAVIEW DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814083 470.91$      47.09$         518.00$     
18‐8‐27.0‐3‐007‐142.430 0.000 1 RED BARN COMM 4 410 DOLLIE DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1714954 1,798.86$   179.89$      1,978.75$  
19‐1‐11.0‐4‐001‐126.100 0.500 PT7 WM KEATLEY EST W CONGRESS ST PACIFIC 63069 1415942 2,055.60$   205.56$      2,261.16$  
19‐1‐11.0‐4‐002‐126.200 0.000 PT8 KEATLEYS ADDN W CONGRESS ST PACIFIC 63069 1514771 635.66$      63.57$         699.23$     
19‐1‐12.0‐1‐004‐024.000 0.000 7‐12 180 T M AULTS ADDN N THIRD ST PACIFIC 63069 1415911 2,362.18$   236.22$      2,598.40$  
19‐1‐12.0‐1‐004‐055.000 0.000 28 182 T M AULTS ADDN E BELLEVUE ST PACIFIC 63069 1514734 874.38$      87.44$         961.82$     
19‐1‐12.0‐4‐004‐196.000 0.000 10 38 INKS ADDN 309 E CONGRESS ST PACIFIC 63069 1514748 836.21$      83.62$         919.83$     
19‐2‐03.0‐1‐002‐194.000 0.000 171 LAS BRISAS LAKE 3AM JUDITH CIR PACIFIC 63069 1514775 606.84$      60.68$         667.52$     
19‐2‐10.0‐0‐012‐014.290 0.240 PT18 AD DEUM 3 WISDOM LN PACIFIC 63069 1714935 609.94$      60.99$         670.93$     
19‐6‐14.0‐0‐031‐039.140 0.000 A HERITAGE FARMS 2164 MEADOW GRASS DR PACIFIC 63069 1714928 1,691.06$   169.11$      1,860.17$  
20‐1‐01.0‐3‐002‐051.000 0.000 6 G EVERGREEN LAKES 2 RED BUD DR CATAWISSA 63015 1814079 520.60$      52.06$         572.66$     
20‐1‐01.0‐3‐002‐175.000 0.000 24 H EVERGREEN LAKES 2 REDWOOD LN CATAWISSA 63015 1714957 606.35$      60.64$         666.99$     
20‐1‐01.0‐3‐002‐205.000 0.000 38 F EVERGREEN LAKES 2 RED BUD DR CATAWISSA 63015 1814116 625.54$      62.55$         688.09$     
20‐1‐01.0‐3‐002‐211.000 0.000 32 F EVERGREEN LAKES 2 PINEWOOD CATAWISSA 63015 1714961 600.24$      60.02$         660.26$     
20‐1‐01.0‐3‐002‐213.000 0.000 30 F EVERGREEN LAKES 2 OAK HILL DR CATAWISSA 63015 1714962 584.43$      58.44$         642.87$     
20‐1‐01.0‐3‐002‐222.000 0.000 21 F EVERGREEN LAKES 2 OAK HILL DR CATAWISSA 63015 1714958 587.77$      58.78$         646.55$     
20‐1‐01.0‐3‐002‐234.000 0.000 10 I EVERGREEN LAKES 2 RED BUD DR CATAWISSA 63015 1714959 548.52$      54.85$         603.37$     
20‐1‐01.0‐3‐002‐235.000 0.000 11 I EVERGREEN LAKES 2 RED BUD DR CATAWISSA 63015 1714960 573.06$      57.31$         630.37$     
20‐4‐20.0‐0‐015‐054.310 0.000 PT 4 BRIDLE VALLEY EST MOONLIGHT TRL ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1113642 375.70$      37.57$         413.27$     
20‐5‐21.0‐0‐000‐043.100 0.000 LEG FINNEY RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1121‐00896 172.47$      17.25$         189.72$     
20‐8‐28.0‐4‐001‐278.000 0.000 11 2 LAKE DEVILLE ESTATES WAHOO MEMORIAL PKWY ROBERTSVILLE 63070803663 2,505.64$   250.56$      2,756.20$  
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐001‐051.000 0.000 1 H LAKE ARROWHEAD B A‐I OAK GROVE CHURCH RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514737 500.89$      50.09$         550.98$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐109.000 0.000 14 J LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U COMANCHE RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1714926 496.77$      49.68$         546.45$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐111.000 0.000 16 J LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U COMANCHE RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1614763 499.51$      49.95$         549.46$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐135.000 0.000 13 L LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U NAVAJO TRL ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1614789 499.51$      49.95$         549.46$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐219.000 0.000 23 T LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U ALGONQUIN DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415903 451.44$      45.14$         496.58$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐229.000 0.000 13 T LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U MOHAWK RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1221261 351.76$      35.18$         386.94$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐235.000 0.000 7 T LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U MOHAWK RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1714923 492.11$      49.21$         541.32$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐238.000 0.000 4 T LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U MOHAWK RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 0627548 352.70$      35.27$         387.97$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐240.000 0.000 2 T LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U MOHAWK RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 0627539 347.71$      34.77$         382.48$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐246.000 0.000 5 R LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 2004‐24306 310.56$      31.06$         341.62$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐247.000 0.000 6 R LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1814078 505.38$      50.54$         555.92$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐256.000 0.000 15 R LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U CHEYENNE CT ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1614802 499.51$      49.95$         549.46$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐327.000 0.000 19 Q LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514744 501.75$      50.18$         551.93$     



Commission Order No. 2019-469 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 
 

Commission Order 2019-469 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to 3 lots In Wheel Estate Lake, attached 
hereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $1,403.70; and 
 
WHEREAS, John T. Westervelt, Jr. has expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County 
for a portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Eric Easter for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of John T. Westervelt, Jr. to 
purchase the subject properties for the sum of $700.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs 
of $572.40 and Trustee’s Commission of $127.60. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of John T. Westervelt, Jr. to file the original deeds 
with the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee  
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 





18‐7‐36.0‐3‐001‐319.000 0.000 45 A WHEEL EST LAKE 1 COUNTRY LAKE RDG VILLA RIDGE 63089 1316870 381.79$      38.18$         419.97$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐001‐324.000 0.000 61 A WHEEL EST LAKE 1 COUNTRY LAKE RDG VILLA RIDGE 63089 0627550 342.56$      34.26$         376.82$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐147.000 0.000 81 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415921 431.89$      43.19$         475.08$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐148.000 0.000 82 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814082 490.18$      49.02$         539.20$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐157.000 0.000 92 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1014835 346.37$      34.64$         381.01$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐163.000 0.000 68 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 0627536 343.52$      34.35$         377.87$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐166.000 0.000 72&73 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1714975 504.37$      50.44$         554.81$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐167.000 0.000 74 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814118 489.06$      48.91$         537.97$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐168.000 0.000 75 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814343 489.06$      48.91$         537.97$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐169.000 0.000 76 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1514753 432.69$      43.27$         475.96$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐175.000 0.000 58 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1014837 346.37$      34.64$         381.01$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐180.000 0.000 53 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1614769 483.80$      48.38$         532.18$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐186.000 0.000 48 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415922 437.93$      43.79$         481.72$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐188.000 0.000 46 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 0627542 341.75$      34.18$         375.93$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐192.000 0.000 42 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415927 437.93$      43.79$         481.72$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐206.000 0.000 27 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E SHIRLEY DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1514739 479.17$      47.92$         527.09$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐207.000 0.000 25&26 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E SHIRLEY DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1714947 493.07$      49.31$         542.38$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐216.000 0.000 16 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415928 460.30$      46.03$         506.33$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐217.000 0.000 15 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415929 432.32$      43.23$         475.55$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐220.000 0.000 12 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1614753 481.86$      48.19$         530.05$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐224.000 0.000 8 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1316869 437.99$      43.80$         481.79$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐228.000 0.000 3 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415913 439.79$      43.98$         483.77$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐229.000 0.000 2 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415871 447.55$      44.76$         492.31$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐230.000 0.000 1 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415872 449.69$      44.97$         494.66$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐234.000 0.000 8 C WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814081 493.23$      49.32$         542.55$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐003‐340.000 0.000 2 D WHEEL EST LAKE BLK D WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415873 436.52$      43.65$         480.17$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐003‐341.000 0.000 3 D WHEEL EST LAKE BLK D WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415874 436.52$      43.65$         480.17$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐003‐362.000 0.000 28 D WHEEL EST LAKE BLK D HICKORY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415934 448.62$      44.86$         493.48$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐003‐363.000 0.000 29 D WHEEL EST LAKE BLK D HICKORY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415935 423.12$      42.31$         465.43$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐029.000 0.000 156 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 2005‐22428 339.71$      33.97$         373.68$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐034.000 0.000 148 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1113634 334.30$      33.43$         367.73$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐037.000 0.000 144 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415875 422.14$      42.21$         464.35$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐038.000 0.000 143 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415876 423.12$      42.31$         465.43$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐039.000 0.000 142 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F KIM DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415877 430.84$      43.08$         473.92$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐045.000 0.000 134 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1221269 333.68$      33.37$         367.05$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐049.000 0.000 128 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1221270 327.61$      32.76$         360.37$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐051.000 0.000 LEG F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1316883 441.23$      44.12$         485.35$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐055.000 0.000 119 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1221271 364.22$      36.42$         400.64$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐061‐000 0.000 108 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1316871 407.28$      40.73$         448.01$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐063.000 0.000 105 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F WATER WHEEL LN ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415914 431.89$      43.19$         475.08$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐064.000 0.000 103&104 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F WATER WHEEL LN VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415915 439.58$      43.96$         483.54$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐065.000 0.000 102 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F WATER WHEEL LN VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415916 422.65$      42.27$         464.92$     



Commission Order No. 2019-470 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 
 

Commission Order 2019-470 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to 4 lots in Lonedell Lakes, attached hereto; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $1,689.29; and 
 
WHEREAS, John T. Westervelt, Jr. has expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County 
for a portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to John T. Westervelt, Jr. for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of John T. Westervelt, Jr. to 
purchase the subject properties for the sum of $800.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs 
of $646.43 and Trustee’s Commission of $153.57. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of John T. Westervelt, Jr. to file the original deeds 
with the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee  
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 





32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐421.000 0.000 11 14 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 ALPINE RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1304‐00485 277.48$      27.75$         305.23$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐422.000 0.000 10 14 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 ALPINE RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1304‐00488 277.48$      27.75$         305.23$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐423.000 0.000 9 14 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 ALPINE RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 261.12$      26.11$         287.23$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐428.000 0.000 4 14 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 ALPINE RD GRUBVILLE 63041 0627579 477.02$      47.70$         524.72$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐429.000 0.000 3 14 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 ALPINE RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 186.35$      18.64$         204.99$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐430.000 0.000 2 14 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 ALPINE RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 186.36$      18.64$         205.00$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐001‐431.000 0.000 1 14 LOST VALLEY LAKES 1 ALPINE RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1121‐00896 186.36$      18.64$         205.00$     
32‐2‐03.0‐3‐002‐127.000 0.000 26 2 LOST VALLEY LAKES PROVIDENCE RD GRUBVILLE 63041 1814341 480.38$      48.04$         528.42$     
32‐3‐08.0‐4‐003‐008.000 0.000 29 12 LONEDELL LAKES 4 HIGHWAY FF LONEDELL 63060 1316877 514.17$      51.42$         565.59$     
32‐3‐08.0‐4‐003‐009.000 0.000 28 12 LONEDELL LAKES 4 HIGHWAY FF LONEDELL 63060 1316878 531.14$      53.11$         584.25$     
32‐3‐08.0‐4‐003‐010.000 0.000 27 12 LONEDELL LAKES 4 HIGHWAY FF LONEDELL 63060 1316879 534.35$      53.44$         587.79$     
32‐3‐08.0‐4‐003‐011.000 0.000 26 12 LONEDELL LAKES 4 HIGHWAY FF LONEDELL 63060 1316880 540.08$      54.01$         594.09$     
32‐3‐08.0‐4‐003‐021.000 0.000 20 12 LONEDELL LAKES 4 LOST VALLEY RD LONEDELL 63060 1113635 430.57$      43.06$         473.63$     
32‐4‐17.0‐2‐001‐031.000 0.000 12 9 LONEDELL LAKES 4 SHEPARD LN LONEDELL 63060 1221274 412.34$      41.23$         453.57$     
32‐4‐17.0‐2‐001‐032.000 0.000 11 9 LONEDELL LAKES 4 SHEPARD LN LONEDELL 63060 1221275 378.60$      37.86$         416.46$     
32‐4‐17.0‐2‐001‐033.000 0.000 10 9 LONEDELL LAKES 4 SHEPARD LN LONEDELL 63060 1300971 366.18$      36.62$         402.80$     
32‐4‐17.0‐2‐001‐034.000 0.000 9 9 LONEDELL LAKES 4 SHEPARD LN LONEDELL 63060 1221277 378.60$      37.86$         416.46$     
32‐5‐16.0‐2‐005‐058.000 0.000 5 3 BACK OF THE MOON 3 TRANQUILLITY LN LONEDELL 63060 1316897 432.58$      43.26$         475.84$     
32‐5‐16.0‐2‐005‐120.000 0.000 58 2 BACK OF THE MOON 3 TRANQUILLITY LN LONEDELL 63060 1415904 465.66$      46.57$         512.23$     
33‐2‐10.0‐0‐000‐010.180 0.000 LEG LITTLE INDIAN CREEK RD LONEDELL 63060 1514770 497.54$      49.75$         547.29$     
34‐3‐06.0‐1‐004‐031.000 0.000 162&163 4 MIRAMIQUOA PK BLK4 S MIRAMIGUOA DR SULLIVAN 63080 1514780 549.77$      54.98$         604.75$     
35‐3‐07.0‐3‐099‐019.000 0.060 LEG TRACTS CHERRIE DR SULLIVAN 63080 1014846 311.71$      31.17$         342.88$     



Commission Order No. 2019-471 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 
 

Commission Order 2019-471 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to 3 lots in Wheel Estate Lake, attached 
hereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $1,470.74; and 
 
WHEREAS, John T. Westervelt, Jr. has expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County 
for a portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to John T. Westervelt, Jr. for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of John T. Westervelt, Jr. to 
purchase the subject properties for the sum of $500.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs 
of $366.29 and Trustee’s Commission of $133.71. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of John T. Westervelt, Jr. to file the original deeds 
with the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee  
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 





18‐7‐36.0‐3‐001‐319.000 0.000 45 A WHEEL EST LAKE 1 COUNTRY LAKE RDG VILLA RIDGE 63089 1316870 381.79$      38.18$         419.97$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐001‐324.000 0.000 61 A WHEEL EST LAKE 1 COUNTRY LAKE RDG VILLA RIDGE 63089 0627550 342.56$      34.26$         376.82$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐147.000 0.000 81 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415921 431.89$      43.19$         475.08$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐148.000 0.000 82 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814082 490.18$      49.02$         539.20$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐157.000 0.000 92 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1014835 346.37$      34.64$         381.01$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐163.000 0.000 68 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 0627536 343.52$      34.35$         377.87$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐166.000 0.000 72&73 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1714975 504.37$      50.44$         554.81$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐167.000 0.000 74 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814118 489.06$      48.91$         537.97$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐168.000 0.000 75 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814343 489.06$      48.91$         537.97$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐169.000 0.000 76 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E GREEN WOOD TRL VILLA RIDGE 63089 1514753 432.69$      43.27$         475.96$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐175.000 0.000 58 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1014837 346.37$      34.64$         381.01$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐180.000 0.000 53 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1614769 483.80$      48.38$         532.18$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐186.000 0.000 48 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415922 437.93$      43.79$         481.72$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐188.000 0.000 46 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 0627542 341.75$      34.18$         375.93$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐192.000 0.000 42 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E LAVONNA DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415927 437.93$      43.79$         481.72$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐206.000 0.000 27 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E SHIRLEY DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1514739 479.17$      47.92$         527.09$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐207.000 0.000 25&26 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E SHIRLEY DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1714947 493.07$      49.31$         542.38$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐216.000 0.000 16 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415928 460.30$      46.03$         506.33$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐217.000 0.000 15 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415929 432.32$      43.23$         475.55$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐220.000 0.000 12 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1614753 481.86$      48.19$         530.05$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐224.000 0.000 8 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1316869 437.99$      43.80$         481.79$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐228.000 0.000 3 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415913 439.79$      43.98$         483.77$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐229.000 0.000 2 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415871 447.55$      44.76$         492.31$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐230.000 0.000 1 E WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415872 449.69$      44.97$         494.66$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐002‐234.000 0.000 8 C WHEEL EST LAK BLKC&E WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1814081 493.23$      49.32$         542.55$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐003‐340.000 0.000 2 D WHEEL EST LAKE BLK D WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415873 436.52$      43.65$         480.17$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐003‐341.000 0.000 3 D WHEEL EST LAKE BLK D WHEEL ESTS VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415874 436.52$      43.65$         480.17$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐003‐362.000 0.000 28 D WHEEL EST LAKE BLK D HICKORY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415934 448.62$      44.86$         493.48$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐003‐363.000 0.000 29 D WHEEL EST LAKE BLK D HICKORY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415935 423.12$      42.31$         465.43$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐029.000 0.000 156 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 2005‐22428 339.71$      33.97$         373.68$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐034.000 0.000 148 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1113634 334.30$      33.43$         367.73$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐037.000 0.000 144 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415875 422.14$      42.21$         464.35$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐038.000 0.000 143 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415876 423.12$      42.31$         465.43$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐039.000 0.000 142 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F KIM DR VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415877 430.84$      43.08$         473.92$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐045.000 0.000 134 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1221269 333.68$      33.37$         367.05$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐049.000 0.000 128 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD VILLA RIDGE 63089 1221270 327.61$      32.76$         360.37$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐051.000 0.000 LEG F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1316883 441.23$      44.12$         485.35$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐055.000 0.000 119 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1221271 364.22$      36.42$         400.64$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐061‐000 0.000 108 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F ROCKY TRAIL RD ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1316871 407.28$      40.73$         448.01$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐063.000 0.000 105 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F WATER WHEEL LN ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415914 431.89$      43.19$         475.08$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐064.000 0.000 103&104 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F WATER WHEEL LN VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415915 439.58$      43.96$         483.54$     
18‐7‐36.0‐3‐004‐065.000 0.000 102 F WHEEL EST LAKE BLK F WATER WHEEL LN VILLA RIDGE 63089 1415916 422.65$      42.27$         464.92$     



Commission Order No.  2019-472 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Surplus Property 
 

 Commission Order 2019-472  Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF FINDING CERTAIN 
EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS TO THE NEEDS 
OF FRANKLIN COUNTY AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF SUCH  
 
WHEREAS, under Missouri Law the County Commission has custody and control of all real and 
personal property in the possession of the County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the County Commission may, from time to time, dispose of certain excess property or 
equipment in a manner in which it deems appropriate and consistent with Missouri Law, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Auditor has made application to the County Commission for authority 
to dispose of certain items described as surplus and outdated that are excess to the need of Franklin 
County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Franklin County Commission to dispose of the excess equipment, 
referenced in attachment, in a manner that assures that the best interests of the citizens of the County 
have been met.  
 
NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that said surplus items be 
disposed of by either submitting such items to Purple Wave, Inc or GovDeals to be auctioned or 
donated to authorized not-for-profit entities, thrown away, destroyed, or scrapped for salvage value as 
determined by the office responsible for each such item or used as a trade-in. 
 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Tambra Vemmer, County Auditor; 
Sheriff Steve Pelton; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Dept.; Jeannine Stevens, County Clerk’s Office; 
Michelle Patke, Highway Department.  

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Surplus # FC TAG# DEPARTMENT ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.
717 16012 Juvenile Apple iPad SDMPL504PF18F Will be destroyed
718 16001 Juvenile Apple iPad SDMPL50XGF18F Will be destroyed
719 16013 Juvenile Apple iPad SDMPJJ8MAF18F Will be destroyed
740 Juvenile 5 AT&T Flip Phones
741 16271 Juvenile Brother BRT-DS750D Scanner U63567L3U111645
742 10006 Juvenile Mavica FD73 Digital Camera
743 1304 Juvenile Red Swivel Chair
744 Juvenile Brown Guest Chair

745 Maintenance Wooden picnic table
Rotten-will be thrown 

away
746 Sheriff Gamber Johnson Station (qty. 4) F08013AAJ010

 F08013AAJ014
F08013AAJ011
F08013AAJ012

746 15891 Sheriff Havis Docking Station X2122484
13772 Sheriff Havis/Ledco Docking Station X31428

747 Sheriff Burgundy 3 X 5 Scraper Rug
748 12631 Sheriff Lexmark T640 Printer 761F9VP
749 Sheriff Scissor Spike Strip with Reel Will be destroyed

750 Sheriff
Uniform items: hat, belt & hidden snap belt 

keeper
751 12411 IT Monitor
752 13937 IT Power Supply
753 IT Gateway Monitor FPD1730
754 IT HP Monitor CNN71425GQ
755 IT Acer Monitor ETLK30C001112170A14030
756 16567 Sheriff Gamber Johnson Docking Station F08013AAJ013

Havis Docking Station   W825382
757 13681 Health Dept. 72" Book Case
758 7062 Assessor 2003 Chevy Silverado VIN: 1GCEK14X83Z295832
759 P & Z "Jobe Rdg" Blue Street Sign
760 16869 Sheriff Green Cloth Chair Rips in material
761 10784 Sheriff Sanyo DVD/VCR Player 23948514B
762 10783 Sheriff 27" Sanyo TV V3470298843249

763 Sheriff
Microphones, Stand, Wiring, Fender Speaker 

Set, Speaker Stands
Speakers: N028820HH

764 2793 Sheriff Chair Desk

765
2675 & 

2674
Sheriff 13 Plastic Chairs and 2 Pink Chairs

766 Sheriff Streamlight Stinger Flashlight 102271
766 Sheriff TR-1 Streamlight Tac Light A143320
766 Sheriff TR-1 Streamlight Tac Light A143302
766 Sheriff TR-1 Streamlight Tac Light A143310
766 Sheriff TR-1 Streamlight Tac Light C4-258430
767 50550 Sheriff 2009 Chevy 4x4, approx. mileage 159,000 VIN: 1GCEK14X89Z140688 Transmission bad
768 Sheriff Black Mesh Office Chair
769 13650 Sheriff Burgundy Cloth Chair
770 15397 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
770 15422 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
770 15351 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
770 15376 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
770 15414 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad

ITEMS TO BE SURPLUSED 
11/1/2019



Surplus # FC TAG# DEPARTMENT ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.
770 15357 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
770 15343 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
770 15394 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
770 15410 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
770 15388 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15406 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15386 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15358 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15385 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15346 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15391 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15347 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15356 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15349 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
771 15387 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15331 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15424 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15412 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15405 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15340 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15352 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15364 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15401 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15374 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
772 15418 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15411 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15365 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15359 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15383 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15404 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15402 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15373 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15379 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15377 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
773 15338 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15403 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15420 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15419 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15370 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15429 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15390 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15372 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15407 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15350 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
774 15400 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15389 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15384 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15380 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15354 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15361 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15413 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15333 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15336 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15368 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
775 15339 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15409 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad



Surplus # FC TAG# DEPARTMENT ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.
776 15366 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15392 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15427 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15360 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15425 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15408 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15423 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15398 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
776 15426 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15371 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15416 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15332 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15375 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15369 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15381 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15393 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15367 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15334 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
777 15382 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15415 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15421 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15428 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15345 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15341 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15378 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15330 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15344 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
778 15337 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15395 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15342 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15396 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15353 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15355 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15348 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15417 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15399 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15362 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
779 15363 County Clerk 16 gb. iPad
780 2712 Sheriff Pink Office Chair
781 - Sheriff Ballistic Vest 140000785530/140000785539
781 - Sheriff Ballistic Vest 140000087564/140000087553
782 - Sheriff Qty. 43: Entrust Identity Mini Tokens
783 - Sheriff Qty. 2: Backup unit batteries

- 8498 Sheriff Glock Model 22 pistol CSK099 Traded in 
- 8499 Sheriff Glock Model 22 pistol CSK100 Traded in

The following vests are all expired.  They were destroyed during a previous administration.

8503 Sheriff Remington-Mod 17-20 Shotgun 21261 Destroyed in fire
51303 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003019063/130003019036
51305 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003019076/130003019047
51307 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003019079/130003019050
51308 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003019082/130003019049
51309 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003019074/130003019046
51311 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003019067/130003019041
51312 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003019072/130003019043



Surplus # FC TAG# DEPARTMENT ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.
51357 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169462/130003169400
51361 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169493/130003169438
51362 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169403
51363 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169479/130003169417
51366 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169512
51368 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169497/130003169436
51370 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003170803/130003170786
51371 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169478/130003169415
51373 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169499/130003169431
51382 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169458/130003169397
51384 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169473/130003169410
51385 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169466/130003169405
51386 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169484/130003169418
51388 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169501/130003169444
51389 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169515/130003169454
51390 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169461/130003169399
51391 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169487/130003169424
51394 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169490/130003169442
51396 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169502/130003169443
51398 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169510/130003169449
51399 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169518/130003169457
51400 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169504/130003169445
51402 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169480/130003169420
51403 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169503/130003169439
51404 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169483/130003169421
51405 Sheriff Extra Carrier
51406 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169517/130003169455
51407 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169486/130003169425
51408 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169467/130003169419
51414 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169509/130003169448
51415 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169507/130003169450
51436 Sheriff Extra Carrier
51437 Sheriff Extra Carrier
51417 Sheriff Bullet Resistant Vest - Point Blank 130003169476
52004 Sheriff Extra Carrier



Commission Order No. 2019-473 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-473 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for November 5, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:   Auditor’s Report  
   Public Administrator Fees – October  
   Health Department Fees - October 
 
Liquor Licenses:   Augusta Brewery  
   T’s Liquor Lane 11/2/19 
   T’s Liquor Lane 11/9/19 
   T’s Liquor Lane 7/27/19 
   T’s Liquor Lane 11/2/19 
   Grimm’s Tree Brewing, LLC dba Labadie Point Brewery 11/2/19 – 11/3/19 
   Custard Pie, LLC dba Cowan’s Restaurant 
 
Auctioneer License:  
 
Other:  None 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 


































































































































































































































































































































	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. October 17, 2019
	2. October 22, 2019
	3. October 24, 2019
	4. October 28, 2019
	5. October 28, 2019
	6. October 29, 2019
	7. October 29, 2019
	8. October 29, 2019
	9. October 31, 2019
	10. October 31, 2019
	11. October 31, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion
	IV. Action Items
	a. 2019-460 Tax Charges
	b. 2019-461 Sale Listing Agreement Avison Young
	c. 2019-462 Quote from Bobcat
	d. 2019-463 Equipment from Evans Consoles
	e. 2019-464 Tower Lease Agreement
	f. 2019-465 Elliott Data Systems, Inc.
	g. 2019-466 A&W Communications Agreement
	h. 2019-467 Trustee's Deed
	i. 2019-468 Trustee's Deed
	2019-469 Trustee's Deed
	2019-470 Trustee's Deed
	2019-471 Trustee's Deed
	2019-472 Surplus
	2019-473 Consent Agenda

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	VI. Adjournment



